

North Killingholme Parish Council

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held in the Village Hall at 7.00 pm on Monday 11th February 2019 at 7.00pm.

Present.

Cllr L Broddley (In the Chair,), Cllr K Boyington,
,Cllr K Robinson, Cllr B Shelley, Cllr D Chapman,
Cllr M Russell, Cllr S Wood

In Attendance

Cllr P Clark.
R Brimble (LOR)
Clerk: Mrs K Pickering. 9 members of the public.

Welcome to representatives of Orsted – to provide an update on Hornsea Projects 1 and 2.

Orsted advised the meeting that Hornsea 1 project is in its latter stages and Hornsea 2 is due to commence in March 2019. The work from the A46 to North Cotes (south area) will commence 2019 and the A46 North area is likely to commence 2020. Lancaster Approach is the designated industrial estate to house the 220 pipes required for the project. These pipes will be transported to Lancaster Approach over the 2.5 year construction period and will entail approximately 4 HGV movements/week. The working hours will be Monday – Friday 7am – 6pm and Saturday until 12noon. The contractors advised that by placing the pipes in first and back filling and reinstating later will be less intrusive and disruptive for local residents.

The residents requested that Orsted look for an alternative storage site for the pipes as they felt that Lancaster Approach was not suitable – accessibility limited and dangerous and will become problematic in light of the bridge closures scheduled over this period. Orsted advised the meeting that planning had already been submitted for the storage of these pipes at Lancaster Approach but would take this action away and investigate if an alternative site if feasible. Residents also requested that a robust traffic management plan is in place prior to the Hornsea 2 project commencing - ensuring that East Halton Road is avoided at all times.

PUBLIC FORUM

A member of the public advised that the 'near miss' accident reporting site on the N.L.C website is no longer available – Cllr Clark agreed to investigate.

A member of the public advised the LOR representative that the LOR fire engine is regularly using East Halton Road and asked if the drivers could be advised to follow the alternative route.

The meeting noted that a clean up of the area of human waste bags had been undertaken but a general litter pick has not been undertaken as yet. Clerk will follow up.

A company – mobile fleet and washing services are filling their water tank from the Anglian Water hydrant opposite the junction at Lancaster Approach – during wintry weather the overspill of water is causing the area to be extremely slippery and dangerous. The Chairman agreed to contact the company regarding this matter.

19/118 Apologies : Cllr D Wells and Cllr R Hannigan.

19/119 Declaration of Interest – Cllr's K Robinson and D Chapman - Personal – Item 10(iv) and Cllr's B Shelley and K Boyington – prejudicial – Item 6(c).

19/120 To approve the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 14th January 2019

IT WAS RESOLVED to adopt the minutes of the parish council meeting held on 14th January 2019 and authorise the Chairman to sign the minutes.

19/121 Clerks/Chairman's report : N.L.C have advised that they have undertaken a litter pick/removal of bags of human excrement from East Halton Road hedgerows.

Clerk has asked again for an update on the public footpaths, kissinggate and bridge repairs – no response to date.

The chairman advised that she is attending a meeting in the near future regarding the proposed road closures and asked if anyone had any ideas or suggestions regarding where these closures would be best placed to email or telephone them through to her.

19/122 Report from Total LOR – R Brimble advised the meeting that a turnaround and inspection is scheduled for the end of May 2019 and further details will be made available at the April meeting. LOR do keep reminding employees and contractors about not speeding through the village and to avoid travelling through the village wherever possible. Residents should provide R Brimble with registration numbers of any vehicles seen to be disregarding these instructions.

R Brimble raised the subject of how the information about the community alarm dates can best be circulated to residents and would communicating this information electronically be suitable and acceptable. It was agreed that this would be discussed as an agenda item at the next parish council meeting.

19/123 Planning

Opportunity for one person from each side to state, within 3 minutes, objections/support of contested applications.

- a) Application PA/2019/99 – Advertisement consent to display 1 internally illuminated fascia sign and 2 none illuminated free standing signs – Volvo Cargo Terminal, Lancaster Approach, orth Killingholme.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report **NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.**

- b) Application PA/2019/146 – Application to crown lift a horsechestnut tree, identified as T1, within and subject to TPO order 1985 – The Old Vicarage, Chase Hill Road, North Killingholme.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report **NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.**

- c) Application PA/2019/118 – Outline planning permission to erect 5 dwellings with appearance, landscaping, layout and scale reserved for subsequent approval – Land west of Vicarage Lane, North Killingholme.

Cllr's Birgit and Boyington, having declared a prejudicial interest, left the room at this point.

MOTION: To object to this application – proposed by Cllr Robinson, seconded by Cllr Chapman – 3 votes recorded in favour of this motion and 2 votes recorded against.

IT WAS RESOLVED to OBJECT to this application providing the following reasons to support this objection:

- a) The proposed development is situated outside the current development boundary.
- b) The parish council has concerns regarding traffic generation and highway safety along Vicarage lane – bearing in mind the volume of traffic using this access to the Ashbourne Hotel.
- c) The parish council feel that this proposed development will have an adverse effect and will be detrimental to the landscaping and outlook – particularly affecting a nearby listed property.
- d) The parish council request that an archaeological report is undertaken on the proposed site before a decision on planning is made.

19/124 Finance

i) Accounts For Payment

	PAYEE	CHEQUE NO	AMOUNT
1.	K E Pickering – salary January	1382	136.00
2.	HMRC – clerks tax - January	1383	34.00
3	J R Blakey – hedge cutting	1384	180.00
3.	P White – roof repairs	1385	50.00
4.	Anglian Water- February	DD	17.50
5.	Opus Energy – January	DD	65.28

The accounts for payment were proposed by Cllr Robinson, seconded by Cllr Shelley and unanimously agreed.

Income Received: 550 Squadron – donation - £200.00

- ii) The Income and Expenditure sheet to be circulated with minutes.
- iii) North Killingholme Playing Field Grass Cutting – To give consideration to the quotation provided by Nettleton Mowing and Maintenance – 16 cuts at £70/visit - £1120.00

IT WAS RESOLVED to accept this quotation from Nettleton mowing services for 2019 mowing season.

19/125 NATS Meeting

i) NATS Meeting – The next NATS meeting is scheduled for March 14th in South Killingholme Village Hall. Cllr Shelley will attend and will ask for an update on traffic and the speed watch programme.

19/126 North Lincolnshire Council Matters

i) Reports from N.L.C representatives: Cllr Clark advised the meeting that a regular Callconnect service has been put in place which leaves South Killingholme at 7.15am and provides a return journey at 6.00pm. This service does not have to be pre-booked. N.L.C are trying to improve this service by incorporating the villages of North Killingholme and East Halton. A community bus is also being investigated.

Cllr Clark advised the meeting that Christian Bennett was the contact at N.L.C regarding the bridge closures.

- ii) Traffic/Highways : There are a number of pot holes on Clarks Road – clerk to report.
- iii) Play Ground Inspection – April 2019 – March 2020 - £102.71 +vat.

IT WAS RESOLVED to accept this quotation for the playground inspection from N.L.C.
2018/19 - 38

iv) Traffic Regulation Order for Lancaster Approach, North Killingholme – No waiting at any time along Lancaster Approach including in and around the junction with East Halton Road – to give consideration and approval to this traffic regulation order.

IT WAS RESOLVED to approve this traffic regulation order.

v) New matters - No new matters to report.

19/127 Correspondence

- VANL – training course diary
- Rural Services Network – information
- North Lincolnshire Council – Forthcoming meetings
- N.L.C – Service Level Agreements
- Town and Parish Council liaison links
- Town and parish council presentations
- Winter in Bloom information from N.L.C

19/128 Parish and Village issues

i) Decorating of village hall – Three quotations have been sought – clerk will proceed with the grant application.

ii) Village hall roof repairs – These repairs have been undertaken and invoice for the work issued.

iii) North Lincolnshire In Bloom – to note that North Killingholme Parish Council have been awarded £150 for spring planting – grant must be claimed by 8/3/19 – to discuss plant purchase, location for planting and who will undertake this task.

IT WAS RESOLVED to purchase plants up to £150 – The Chairman agreed to co-ordinate this project.

iv) North Killingholme Fittie Lands Charity – To agree to the continued 3 year term of office for David Chapman.

IT WAS RESOLVED unanimously to agree to the nomination of Mr David Chapman to the North Killingholme Fitties land Charity.

v) New parish/village matters: The clerk distributed the election nomination papers and explained the procedure for submitting these papers.

19/129 Agenda Items for next months meeting :

Communication of LOR community alarm dates

19/130 Date and time of next meeting – Monday 11th March 2019

Signed

Dated

